

BUTTE VIEW HIGH SCHOOL



Edmentum Expectations and Procedures

Students:

- Edmentum is an online curriculum program. You will need to have daily access to a computer, laptop or tablet and internet.
- You are responsible to complete all assignments and tests by the dates given by your teachers.
- Attendance is based on the completion of assigned work and daily check-in during periods 1-4. You need to log in daily and work on assignments. The expectation is 30 minutes or more per class each day.
- Cheating/Plagiarism could result in having to do additional assignments for lost credit, a failing grade for the assignment, and/or disciplinary action by the school.
- Do not copy and paste from the internet (or Edmentum) no matter how tempting. If you need help, reach out to your teacher.
- Students are responsible for completing all the week's work by Sunday night. <u>Assignments due during the week that are not completed by Sunday night will be</u> <u>given a zero grade</u>.
- Students are responsible for checking daily on Google Classroom for assigned work, pacing, due dates, and class messages.
- For Periods 1-4, teachers will give you weekly assignments in Edmentum. You will not see due dates for these assignments in Edmentum. You may only see the current week's worth of work or you may see it in "3-week chunks" (everything for the grading unit).
- Credit recovery classes will show you the entire semester's work and you may work faster than the due dates, <u>but must at least complete the week's work by Sunday</u>.
- Mastery tests are only part of your grade for the lesson. Work done in the tutorials will be reviewed by your teacher and will lower your grade for the lesson if not completed or if you do not give a reasonable effort in answering questions.
- Mastery tests are "quizzes" that can be retaken (you get 2 retakes) if you do not score well the first time. You will need to unlock the mastery test by going back into the tutorial, reviewing/study for the retake, and then clicking the save/exit button at the end. This unlocks the mastery test so you may retake it. Note: the questions are not the same each time you take the mastery test.
- <u>Unit Tests</u> can only be taken one time so make sure you study for the test. So as you do each lesson it would be helpful to take notes.

• **IMPORTANT**: All tests (mastery tests, unit tests, end of the semester tests) will lock when you exit and give you zeros for any question you do not answer. So make sure once you are ready to take the test that you have enough time to complete it.

Study Skills and Tips

- Make sure to read all tutorials and understand the content before moving forward. It may be tempting to skip through the tutorials to save time but this may result in you having to retake assessments.
- Many of the post-tests are more challenging than the master tests. Make sure you complete all readings, exercises, and take notes in order to be successful on your post-tests.
- Don't procrastinate or put off doing work if you don't understand something. Reach out to your teacher through Google Classroom and get the help you need.